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From: Michael Shore <mshore@ShoreChan.com>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:32 PM
To: O'Brien, Karen R.; Ari Rafilson
Cc: Alfonso G Chan; Christopher Evans; Paul Beeler; Team Samsung CyWee; Rhonda 

Polvado; Andrew Huffstetler; 'melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com'
Subject: [EXT] RE: CyWee v. Samsung, Case No. 2:17-cv-0140-RWS-RSP

If every Android device infringes the same claims the same way, as here, there is no need to repeat the same chart over 
and over. This letter is a waste of time. Samsung admitted every product infringed in pre‐suit meetings. This case is only 
about damages unless Samsung offers false, bad faith defenses. 
 
We will supplement according to the rules, not your demands. 
 
Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: O'Brien, Karen R. 
Sent:  8/ 18/ 2017 19:24 
To: Ari Rafilson 
Cc: Michael Shore; Alfonso G Chan; Christopher Evans; Paul Beeler; Team Samsung CyWee; Rhonda Polvado; Andrew 
Huffstetler; 'melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com' 
Subject: CyWee v. Samsung, Case No. 2:17‐cv‐0140‐RWS‐RSP 

Counsel, 
  
Attached please find correspondence from Jeffrey Comeau regarding the above matter. 
  
Best regards, 
Karen 

  

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Karen O'Brien | Client Service Specialist  
Paul Hastings LLP | 4747 Executive Drive, Twelfth Floor, San Diego, CA 92121 | 
Direct: +1.858.458.2021 | Main: +1.858.458.3000 | Fax: +1.858.458.3005 | 
karenobrien@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com  
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